Lenzie Community Council

minutes of meeting held on Wednesday 20th September 2017 in Lenzie Hall Committee Room

		ACTION
1.0	ATTENDANCE	
1.1	Tony Miles; John McFadden; Tom Gray; Gayle McNeill; Mark Billington; Donald MacLeod; Rosemary Craig; Cllr Sandra Thornton; Cllr Rod Ackland; Christine Morrison	
2.0	APOLOGIES	
	Suzanne Smith; Lyndsey Saunders; Emma Henderson;	
3.0	POLICE REPORT	
3.1	Community Police – Officer Kris Smith attended and reported on the previous two month period. There had been 33 crimes in area, 19 of which were detected at this stage. These included 9 thefts, shoplifting, minor drugs offences, Breach of Peace and Road Traffic offences. There had been no housebreakings. After some dicussion, Officer Smith was thanked for his attendance.	
4.0	MINUTES OF 16 TH AUGUST 2017 MEETING	
	Acceptance of these minutes was proposed by John MacFadden and seconded by Mark Billington.	
5.0	MATTERS ARISING	
5.1	Lenzie Street Design project	
	The feedback from the last of the public consultations in July had not yet been analysed and reported, due to annual leave and similar factors. An investigation of on-street parking in streets near the Station has been commissioned and this is due for reporting in November. A resident survey and consultation is planned. Cllr Ackland noted that fewer streets on the north side of the railway had been included in the list of streets. (Post meeting note: The Convener and Secretary studied the list of streets after the meeting and have notified EDC Officers that there is a mistake in the designation of two streets on the south side of the railway and also recommended that certain streets be added to the list on the north side. See Addendum) Cllr Ackland also noted that a report was being made to the EDC Place, Neighbourhood and Corporate Assets Committee, on the same evening as the LCC meeting. Cllr Thornton later noted that there had been an amendment to the recommendation in this report, the effect being to delay proceeding to detail design until the results of the professional investigation and the survey/consultation would be available.	
5.2	Lenzie Academy representative – Contact had been made with the school and it was noted that School Captains would be selected in October when it was hoped that a representative could be identified.	
6.0	TREASURER'S REPORT	
	The Treasurer reported that the main grant of £2,128 had been received from EDC as expected but no special grant had been received in respect	АМ

Lenzie Community Council

minutes of meeting held on Wednesday 20th September 2017 in Lenzie Hall Committee Room

		ACTION
	of the Gala, as for last year.	
7.0	PLANNING	
7.1	Weekly list – A list of current applications had been circulated and it was agreed that none of these were of special interest to the Community Council. Comments on the South Claddens proposal had been submitted as agreed, but this case has not yet come to the Planning Board.	
8.0	WALK/CYCLE ROUTE TO BISHOPBRIGGS VIA LENZIE MOSS	
8.1	Friends of Lenzie Moss had been in discussion with EDC concerning survey work commissioned to investigate the feasibility of a cycle route on the north side of the railway to Crosshill Road. This would link with another path to Bishopbriggs. The present path along the north side is used by cyclists at present but is considered to be unsuitable for various reasons. It was agreed to keep this proposal under review.	СМ
9.0	CORRESPONDENCE	
9.1	Bus service for Woodilee – A letter had been received from two residents in Woodilee who noted that, although there were bus stops, there were no buses and they had hoped that a bus service to connect with the Station would have been available. A reply had been sent, describing previous negotiations with SPT and First Bus. Comments proposed in respect of the South Claddens Planning proposal are also relevant.	
9.2	Post Office – A letter had been received from the Post Office noting that attempts were still being made to restore a branch Post Office to Lenzie.	
9.3	Proposed Crematorium in Bishopbriggs – There was notification of a proposal to establish a crematorium on the opposite side of Crosshill Road from Lowmoss Prison. A public meeting to explain the proposal was notified for 27 th September in LRFC at 12:30.	
9.4	Meeting with MSP – Constituency MSP Rona McKay has proposed an informal meeting with Community Councillors on 23 rd October.	АМ
9.5	Remembrance Sunday – A letter had been received from Provost Alan Brown offering to support Remembrance Day services in East Dunbartonshire generally. Donald McLeod explained that the outdoor service held at Woodilee is normally organised by the Chaplain at St Cyprian's, with the support of the Church of Scotland Ministers. It was agreed that he respond to the letter and explain the situation in Lenzie.	DM
9.6	De-fibrillators – Various communications had been received promoting the concept of locating one or more de-fibrillators in the community, where they would be accessible to members of the public at all times and where there would be trained operators if the equipment.	GMCN
10.0	ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS	

Lenzie Community Council

minutes of meeting held on Wednesday 20th September 2017 in Lenzie Hall Committee Room

		ACTION
10.1	Charity Christmas Card Sale – Rosemary Craig reported that arrangements for the annual Christmas Charity Card Sale are well in hand. This is to be held on Saturday 11 th November 10-12 noon at Lenzie Old Parish Church Halls. 21 Charities have been mailed and so far 13 have responded to say that they can come.	
11.0	DATE OF NEXT MEETING – 18 th October 2017	